
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
JUNE 17, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, June 17, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 

 
39 Rosewood Drive – Tax ID 178.20-2-3 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a two-story 
garage addition extending past the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
9 Forestwood Lane – Tax ID 179.05-1-17 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of an 
oversized pergola. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
3070 Clover Street – Tax ID 163.04-1-43 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4-foot-tall 
fence in front of the front setback on Abbey Woods. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood 
(RN). 
 
751 Linden Avenue – Tax ID 138.15-1-25 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-52 C. for the construction of an addition 
within the side setback. This property is zoned Light Industrial (LI). 
 
3 Fitzmot Glen – Tax ID 164.03-1-2.2 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1), (2), and (3) and 185-17 B. for 
the construction of an oversized and over-height storage barn forward of the rear wall of the main 
structure and extending past the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
40 Van Voorhis Road – Tax ID 192.02-1-1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and (2) for the construction of an 
oversized and over-height storage barn. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, July 15, 2024. 



39 Rosewood Drive

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000015

Property Address:
39 Rosewood Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Shaffer, William R
39 Rosewood Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Shaffer, William R
39 Rosewood Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 43 Front Setback: 7.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section:  Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a two-story garage
addition extending past the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The proposed front porch is unenclosed and is within the facade area, so only the enclosed garage addition
will require a variance.

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:47 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (66).htm 1/2



















9 Forestwood Lane

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000014

Property Address:
9 Forestwood Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Jasinevicius, Vaidotas
9 Forestwood Ln
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Jasinevicius, Vaidotas
9 Forestwood Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 SF Size: 200 SF Size: 20.0 SF
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of an oversized
pergola. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:20 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (62).htm 1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date: 

Applicant:  

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Agent:  
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail:

Property Owner: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address:  

Phone:  E-Mail: 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location:  Current Zoning:  

Tax Map Number:  

Application For:  Residential  Commercial  Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/10/23 5

April 20, 2024 June 17, 2024

Vaidotas Jasinevicius

9 Forestwood Lane

(585) 355-9929 vaidotas.jasinevicius@gmail.com

9 Forestwood Lane

✔

Double Pergola Kit with two shade sails (10' by 10' each)

The pergola kit will be installed on my existing deck. The deck is already built by the NYS building code and has 
appropriate footings under each POST/beam. The Permit RA23-000122 has been issued by the Town of Pittsford and has 
passed all the building code inspections.

The deck posts are already built inground with 42" deep, below frost line footings.



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

My existing deck is more than 15 feet away from the closest neighboring property (11 Forestwood 
lane, Lot 9). Even if the new Double Pergola with two shade sails is not attached to my house, it will 
be right next to it, about one feet away from my house. 

The existing deck build requires 42-inch deep footings to support three deck beams - two on each 
side and one in the center. These posts have been extended to 94-inches above the deck to provide 
support to hang sunshade sails at the top. The posts were originally positioned to support the deck 
beams, so they could not be installed in any other location, thus existing posts have a total span of 20 
feet. I would like to use the existing deck posts for my pergola build and connect them at the top with 
6x6 beams using the proposed Toja Grid Double Pergola Kit. This build makes the total pergola size 
of 200 square feet, thus requiring approval for an area variance.



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

 NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

The requested area variance is minimal because it is only 20 square feet more than allowed pergola 
size of 180 square feet.

The new Pergola will be built on my existing deck in my backyard property, next to my house, not 
disturbing or impacting the neighborhood. 

The alleged difficulty is self-created. I built the deck and installed the posts for which only a 200 
square-foot pergola would line up.



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of 

(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the… 

 Town Board  Zoning Board of Appeals  Planning Board  Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a… 

 change of zoning  special permit  building permit  permit  amendment

 variance  approval of a plat  exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.   

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated) 

(Street Address) 

(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10/10/23 9





3070 Clover Street

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000012

Property Address:
3070 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Younis, Rebecca & Kyle
3070 Clover St
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 4 Height: 1.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4-foot-tall fence in
front of the front setback on Abbey Woods. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:18 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (60).htm 1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 5

May 13, 2024

Rebecca & Kyle Younis

3070 Clover Street, Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 755-4980 rebeccayounis@gmail.com

3070 Clover Street RN Residential Neighborhood

163.04-1-43

We propose a 4-foot fence within the south-facing side yard's front setback, the most level portion of our backyard 
property. The reason for this transition is to include the space of our side yard area in our planned construction of a 6-foot 
fence along the perimeter of our corner lot backyard.  This project aims to create a secure and private area for our young 
children and future pets. The variance will protect our neighbors from the view of our children playing and the accessories 
used, thereby maintaining the neighborhood's character and aesthetic appeal.
The fence will be installed by Select Fence LLC.



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or  community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

The proposed 4-foot fence along the Abbey Woods side of our backyard will not produce an 
undesirable change in the neighborhood's character. All the Abbey Woods houses have a front-yard 
view into our backyard, and the proposed fence will provide privacy for our young family while 
ensuring our neighbors have a clean and appealing aesthetic view, blocking our backyard activities 
and accessories on the yard (such as a swingset, firepit, summer slip and slides, etc,).  

The fence will not interfere with the view of our home, front yard, or traffic. The additional foot of 
height is minimal and will not affect visibility for traffic on Clover Street or at the intersection of Abbey 
Woods and Clover Street.  

- Constructing a 3-foot fence per setback regulations alternative:  This height is insufficient for safety and privacy. Children and dogs 
can easily climb over a 3-foot fence, and it does not offer adequate privacy.  A 4-foot-fence is essential for securty and privacy.
- Installing an electric fence is not a suitable alternative, as it does not provide a physical barrier for children or protect our neighbors 
view of our our backyard activities.  This alternative is also not suitable security to block neighboring dogs we have witnessed walking 
through our property on multiple occasions.
- Constructing a 6-foot fence along the permitted line on the Abbey Woods side, directly from the back right corner of our house will not 
acheive our benefit sought.  This would exclude the most level portion of our yard and reduce our backyard's usable space which may 
hinder future value of our property and does not support the benefit sought to capture the flattest portion of our yard in the fenced in 
area.  



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain w ether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

The requested area variance is minimal. The increase from a 3-foot to a 4-foot fence represents only 
a one-foot difference. This small adjustment is necessary to provide adequate safety and privacy for 
our family while ensuring minimal visual impact on the neighborhood.

The requested variance will not have an adverse effect on the physical or environmental conditions of 
the neighborhood. The 4-foot fence will blend with the surrounding environment, ensuring privacy and 
security without obstructing views or affecting traffic visibility. The variance preserves the 
neighborhood's aesthetic and does not introduce any environmental hazards.

The difficulty is partially self-created, as it arises from our desire to ensure our children's and pets' 
safety and privacy. However, the existing topography and the need to use the most level part of the 
yard for practical use contribute significantly to the situation, making the variance a reasonable 
request.



Disclosure Form E
STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the…

Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a…

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.  

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9







Look & Feel:
Fence Type: Pressure treated dogear.
Color: Once applicable, the fence will be finished with a stain and sealant.

Mock-up of before & after view from the front yards of 3 & 9 Abbey Woods:



751 Linden Avenue

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000016

Property Address:
751 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625

Property Owner:
Kellas, Alexander
751 Linden Ave
Rochester, NY 14625

Applicant or Agent:
B & H Auto Holdings LLC
319 E. Chestnut Street
East Rochester, NY 14445

Present Zoning of Property: LI Light Industrial
Area Variance - Non-Residential

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 25 Left Lot Line: 17 Left Lot Line: 8.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-52 C. for the construction of an addition within
the side setback. This property is zoned Light Industrial (LI).

Staff Notes: This application will be heard for Preliminary Site Plan approval at the June 10th Planning Board meeting
prior to Area Variance resolution at the June 17th Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:27 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (63).htm 1/2



 

 

www.mrbgroup.com 

Engineering, Architecture, Surveying, D.P.C. 

 

The Culver Road Armory - 145 Culver Road, Suite 160, Rochester, NY 14620 - 585-381-9250; FAX 585-381-1008 
 

 

S O L U T I O N S  F R O M  C O N S U L T A N T S  Y O U  C A N  T R U S T  

May 17, 2024 
 

 
Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals  

11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 

RE: SCHOEN AUTO BUILDING ADDITION 

751 LINDEN AVENUE 

  
Members of the Board: 
 

B&H Holdings, owner of Schoen Auto, recently purchased the auto repair building at 
751 Linden Avenue.  It is the intent of the new owner to construct a 625 square foot 
addition to the west side of the 4,891 square foot building on their 1.04-acre parcel.  The 

addition will be used for the expansion of the lobby and office area.  The property is 
zoned Light Industrial and surrounding properties include Enterprise Rent-A-Car to the 

east, the railroad to the south, Plant Designs to the west and Linden Avenue to the 
north. 
 

The proposed addition is 14.0’ x 44.6’ with a maximum height of 12.5’ to the top of the 
parapet.  The exterior of the addition will be finished with horizontal metal siding.  Color 

will complement that of the existing building. 

 
Placement of the addition along the west side of the building results in encroachment 
on the west side setback.  Per Town Code Section 185-52 C., the required side setback 

is 25’ and the proposed addition will be 17.1’ off the property line.  The location of the 
addition is governed by the interior layout of the building and existing utilities.  Since the 

existing entrance, lobby and office area are located at the northwest corner of the 
building, the addition also needs to be adjacent to this corner.  This is the only practical 
location as the remainder of the building is auto repair shop and not suitable for office 

expansion.  Placement of the addition in its proposed location also allows for the 
internal connection of existing utilities that currently serve the office area.  We do not 
believe the addition will have an adverse impact on the neighbor as it is much lower in 

height than the existing building, will have a nice appearance, is screened by 
vegetation along the west line, does not have exterior lights and the closest feature on 

the neighbor’s property is their parking lot.   
 
Site work is minimal with some grading around the addition, removal of asphalt in front 

of the addition to install landscaping, widening of the driveway near the corner of the 
addition, striping of the parking lot and installation of accessible parking signs.  

Adequate parking exists on site for the owners needs.  The owner plans to update the 
existing sign out front with his business logo.  Utility connections will all be made 



Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals  

RE: SCHOEN AUTO BUILDING ADDITION  

May 17, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

internally.  Impervious coverage will roughly remain the same since the addition will be 
constructed over an already impervious area. 
 

The following items are included as a part of the Application: 
 

• 12 copies of this letter. 

• 12 copies of the Zoning Board of Appeals Application. 

• 12 copies of the Area Variance Tests. 

• 12 copies of the Disclosure Form E. 

• 12 full size copies of the Site Plan, Sheet 1 of 1, dated 4/25/24. 

• 12 full size copies of the Elevations, Sheet A200, dated 4/30/24. 

• $150.00 Zoning Board of Appeals Application fee. 
 

We respectfully request that we be placed on the Zoning Board of Appeals agenda for 
area variance review at the June 17, 2024 meeting. 

 
If you have any questions or need additional information prior to the meeting, please 
contact our office.  Thank you. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Stephen W. Schultz, P.E. 
MRB Group 

 
N:\2833.24001\CORRES\Schoen Auto Addition LOI ZBA.doc 











FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T.O. PLATE
10'-4"

12345

4
A-300

0.5

T.O. PARAPET
12'-6"

W1

W2

105 100

28'-9"

LEVEL 10
-4'-0"

EXISTING VERTICAL METAL SIDING

10'-10"

HORIZONAL METAL SIDING. BASIS OF DESIGN 
PAC-CLAD FORMA PLANK REVEAL

PROVIDE PREMANUFACTURERED CANOPY.
BASIS OF DESIGN: MAPES

PROVIDE WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR WALL
SCONCE. BASIS OF DESIGN. TYP. OF EA. SIDE.

NEW 100 SF. SIGNAGE BY OWNER

FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T.O. PLATE
10'-4"

A B C D
3

A-300

T.O. PARAPET
12'-6"

W3
W4

W5 W5

10
A-500

7
A-500

LEVEL 10
-4'-0"

44'-8 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T.O. PLATE
10'-4"

1 2 3 4 50.5

T.O. PARAPET
12'-6"

W5

FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T.O. PLATE
10'-4"

ABCD

T.O. PARAPET
12'-6"

E2

A-200
1

A-200
3

1

A

B

C

3
A-300

4
A-300

0.5

1

2 10
A-500

7
A-500

2

1

1

R1

1/2" / 1'-0"

12
A-400

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER 
THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,  TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON 
THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY. ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS 
DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE 
NOTATION "ALTERED  BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A 
SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATIONS.

PROJECT NO.

NOTICE:

PROJECT DATE:

REVISIONS:

OWNER / CLIENT:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT:

SHEET SIZE : 24" x 36" DO NOT SCALE

A-200A-200

2833.24001.00

APRIL 30, 2024

SCHOEN AUTO / B&H
AUTO

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AND ROOF PLAN

PROGRESS PRINT -
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

751 LINDEN AVENUE, ROCHESTER,
NY 14625

SCHOEN AUTO
RELOCATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 WEST ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"5 ROOF PLAN

NUMBER DATE ISSUED BY DESCRIPTION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 EAST ELEVATION



LINDEN  AVENUE

COUNTY  RTE  15

2833.24001

1

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
&

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
, D

.P
.C

.
Th

e 
C

ul
ve

r R
oa

d 
A

rm
or

y,
 1

45
 C

ul
ve

r R
oa

d,
Su

ite
 1

60
, R

oc
he

st
er

, N
ew

 Y
or

k 
 1

46
20

Ph
on

e:
 5

85
-3

81
-9

25
0

w
w

w
.m

rb
g

ro
u

p
.c

o
m

SC
H

O
EN

 A
U

TO
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
75

1 
LI

N
D

EN
 A

VE
N

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
PI

TT
SF

O
R

D
,  

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

REG. EXP: 11/30/2025
CERT. OF AUTH: 017763

LOCATION MAP

ZONING REQUIREMENTS:

ZONING:

SITE DATA:

TAX ACCOUNT NO.:

GENERAL NOTES:

REFERENCES:

AREA:

PARKING:

BUILDING:

OWNER:

VARIANCE REQUEST:

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

G-1
1

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

LOADING
ACCESSIBLE

NO PARKING

AREA

N
:\2

83
3.

24
00

1.
00

0\
dw

g\
Si

te
\S

ch
oe

n 
Au

to
 B

as
e.

dw
g,

 5
/2

/2
02

4 
10

:3
8:

51
 A

M
, D

W
G 

To
 P

D
F 

- N
O

 L
ay

er
s.p

c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb Partially Buried

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-Story Block & Metal Building 4,891± S.F.751 Linden Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=423.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Siding Overhang (Typ. N. W. & S. Sides)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Board Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oil Separator

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Storm Sewer to the Town of Pittsford L. 8988 P. 639

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location 2" Water Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Easement to the Monroe County Water Auth.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement to  R.G.&E. Corp. L. 1227 P. 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Sidewalk Easement to the Town of Pittsford L. 8988 P. 644

AutoCAD SHX Text
Railroad Tracks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Railroad Tracks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Underground Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Watermain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Watermain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Gas main

AutoCAD SHX Text
St CB T.G.=421.10' NW Inv.=418.39'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
St CB Dry Well T.G.=419.20' Bottom=414.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
St CB  T.G.=421.41' N. Inv.=418.70'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
St CB T.G.=415.52' S. Inv.=412.06' N. Inv.=411.53'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGE 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGE 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGE  60A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F 739 LINDEN AVE ASSOCIATES LLC TM # 138.15-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ALTOM ENTERPRISES, INC. TM # 138.15-1-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CSX TRANSPORTATION INC TM # 138.15-1-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SICPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SICPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hedgerow

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SICPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SICPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elec Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Rear Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Side Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' Front Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Side Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' Parking  Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Door

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Door

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dumpster

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPING (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Easement to the Town of Pittsford L. 8988 P. 649

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
San MH Rim=418.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LEADER TO SPLASH BLOCK (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE CANOPY & SHIFT ENTRY DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x3.5' Double Sided Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REPLACE W/NEW OWNER'S LOGO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Benchmark PK in E Face UP Elev.=418.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION".

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ANY WAY. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS SEAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"IT IS A VIOLATION OF THIS LAW FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS HE IS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR  TO ALTER AN ITEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING IS AN EXCERPT FROM THE NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING ALTERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
     No.       Revisions and Descriptions         By    Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright  C  20242024

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.15-1-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LI - LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD. TOWN OF PITTSFORD. 2. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE RESPONSIBILITY OF VERIFYING UTILITY LOCATION AND SIZES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL CENTRAL STAKEOUT (1-800-962-7962) PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK TO HAVE UTILITIES STAKED IN THE FIELD. 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES, MAINS, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES, MAINS, SERVICES, ETC. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EXPLORATORY EXCAVATIONS TO LOCATE EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SUFFICIENTLY AHEAD OF CONSTRUCTION TO PERMIT REVISIONS AS REQUIRED TO MEET EXISTING CONDITIONS. 4. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION.  IF DURING CONSTRUCTION EXISTING UTILITIES ARE DAMAGED, THE CONTRACTOR BEARS THE RESPONSIBILITY AND EXPENSE TO REPAIR THE DAMAGED UTILITIES BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNERS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT AND PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY CORNERS, MONUMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT AND PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY CORNERS, MONUMENTS, MARKERS, ETC., AT ALL TIMES.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL REPLACE AS NECESSARY AT HIS EXPENSE. PER SECTION S626 OF THE CITY OF ROCHESTER CODES; "AS OF START WORK DATE AS ESTABLISHED BY NOTICE TO PROCEED IS ISSUED, PROTECTION OF ALL SURVEY MONUMENTS WITHIN LIMITS OF PROJECT SITE IS RESPONSIBILITY OF GENERAL CONTRACTOR. IF SURVEY MONUMENT IS FOUND DESTROYED COMMENCING ON START WORK DATE, AND PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR DESTROYING SURVEY MONUMENT IS UNCLEAR OR UNDETERMINABLE, SURVEY MONUMENT IS TO BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE." 6. PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND/OR SIGNS THAT HAVE BEEN DISTURBED BY THE PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND/OR SIGNS THAT HAVE BEEN DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE RESTORED IN A MANNER CONFORMING TO THE GOVERNING GOVERNING AGENCY SPECIFICATIONS/ REGULATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS/ REGULATIONS. 7. THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT AND MAINTAIN AT ALL TIMES DRAINAGE SWALES, PIPES, TILES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL PROTECT AND MAINTAIN AT ALL TIMES DRAINAGE SWALES, PIPES, TILES, ETC. AND INSTALL EROSION MEASURES PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING EROSION CONTROL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL A PERMANENT COVER OF VEGETATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 9. IT IS THE INTENTION DURING THE PROJECT TO PROTECT AND PRESERVE, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, IT IS THE INTENTION DURING THE PROJECT TO PROTECT AND PRESERVE, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, TREES, BUSHES, ETC.  PRESERVATION MAY INCLUDE COMPLETE AVOIDANCE, PROTECTIVE FENCING AND/OR CONSULTATION WITH A TREE SURGEON.  IF IT IS NECESSARY THAT A TREE OR BUSH, OTHER THAN THOSE MARKED ON THE PLANS, BE REMOVED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE THE REMOVAL WITH THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, THE ENGINEER AND THE PROPERTY OWNER.   TOWN OF PITTSFORD, THE ENGINEER AND THE PROPERTY OWNER.   , THE ENGINEER AND THE PROPERTY OWNER.   10. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAFETY MEASURES TO PROTECT IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAFETY MEASURES TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC WITHIN THE WORK ZONE AREA AT ALL TIMES THROUGH THE USE OF ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING, CONES, CONSTRUCTION SIGNS, SIDEWALK CLOSED SIGNS, COVERING OR BACKFILLING EXCAVATIONS, OR USING OTHER DEVICES DEEMED NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE. 11. ALL SIGNS AND LOCATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD STANDARDS. ALL SIGNS AND LOCATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD STANDARDS. TOWN OF PITTSFORD STANDARDS. STANDARDS. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER ON SITE AS NEEDED.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER ON SITE AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY KOCHER  BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY KOCHER  SURVEYING, P.C. ON APRIL 22, 2024. 2. "IMPACT MOTORS RECORD DRAWING" AS PREPARED BY BRAUN "IMPACT MOTORS RECORD DRAWING" AS PREPARED BY BRAUN ENGINEERS DATED 3/27/1997 AND REVISED 1/29/1998, PROJECT # 97-721.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK: SIDE SETBACK: REAR SETBACK: MINIMUM LOT AREA: BUILDING HEIGHT: FRONT PKG. SETBACK: LOT IMP. COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL: 50' MINIMUM 25' MINIMUM 25' MINIMUM* 30,000 S.F. 40' MAXIMUM 40' MINIMUM** 80% MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED: 90.7' 17.1' 56.8' 45,361 S.F. 24' 21.2'*** 50.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
45,361 S.F. 1.04 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED VEHICULAR STRIPED SPACES: : ON-SITE STANDARD =  23 SPACES ON-SITE ACCESSIBLE = 1 SPACES TOTAL = 24 SPACES THE PROVIDED NUMBER OF SPACES MEETS THE NEEDS OF THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMOBILE REPAIR EXISTING = 4,891± S.F.ADDITION = 625 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
*   PARALLEL TO A RAIL CORRIDOR. **  VISITOR PARKING MIN. 40' FROM FRONT LINE. *** EXISTING CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&H AUTO HOLDINGS C/0 BENJAMIN LEE 319 E. CHESTNUT STREET EAST ROCHESTER, NY 14445

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCE REQUIRED SIDE SETBACK ALONG THE WEST LINE FROM 25' PER TOWN CODE SECTION 185-52 C. TO 17'. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAPPROVALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURVEY PIN/PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER CASE TEXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lower Case Text

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER CASE TEXT IS PROPOSED FEATURE OR INSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER CASE TEXT IS EXISTING FEATURE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE, DECIDUOUS TREE & PINE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN/PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN & HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER & MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER & MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CRUSHER RUN STONE NYSDOT ITEM NO. 304.12 COMPACTED IN (2) 6" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE YARD CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE 1/3 OF GROWN AND BROKEN BRANCHES AND RETAIN LEADERS AND NATURAL FORM OF SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SPRAY ALL PLANTS WITH ANTI-DESICCANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB SHALL HAVE SAME RELATION TO FINISHED GRADE AS EXISTING AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH WITHIN EARTH SAUCER. 1" AT MOST ALLOWED AGAINST STEM OF SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLDG MOUNT LIGHT - 16' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WALL MOUNT SCONCE LIGHT



3 Fitzmot Glen

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000013

Property Address:
3 Fitzmot Glen  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Wilmot, Dennis
3 Fitzmot Glen (Pvt)
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
BME Associates 
10 Liftbridge Lane East
Fairport, NY 14450

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 25 Front Setback: 45.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 28 Height: 16.0
Size: 180 Size: 1080 Size: 900.0
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1), (2), and (3) and 185-17 B. for the
construction of an oversized and over-height storage barn forward of the rear wall of the main structure and extending past
the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:39 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (64).htm 1/2



  
 

                      10 Liftbridge Lane East, Fairport, NY 14450         www.bmepc.com                    P: 585.377.7360      

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
May 17, 2024 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of Pittsford 
11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
Re: 3 Fitzmot Glen         2840A  

 Area Variance Application  

 T.A. #164.03-1-2.2 

  

Dear Board Members: 
 
On behalf of the property owner and applicant, Dennis A. Wilmot, we submit the following 
application materials for four (4) Area Variance requests for 3 Fitzmot Glen.  For your 
consideration, we have enclosed twelve (12) copies of the following application materials: 
 

 Letter of Intent 
 Zoning Board Application 
 Disclosure Form E 
 Architectural Elevations 
 Final Site Plan (BME Dwg. #2840A-01) 
 Application Fee of $120.00 ($75 for first variance + $15 for each additional variance) 
 

The proposal is for the construction of a 27’x40’ two-car garage and associated asphalt driveway 
located at the single-family residence at 3 Fitzmot Glen, currently owned by Dennis A. Wilmot.  
The property is located within the Town’s Residential Neighborhood District and the proposed 
use is permitted in this zoning district. 
 
The applicant is seeking four (4) area variances for the following: 

1. Increase of the minimal allowable accessory structure size from 180 SF to 1,080 SF 
(185-113.B.(1)). 

2. Increase in the minimal allowable accessory structure height from 12’ to 28’ 
(185-113.B.(2)). 

3. Reduction in the front yard setback from 70’ to 25’ (185-17). 
4. Accessory structure to be located forward of the rear wall of the existing main structure. 

(per Town Code Section 185-113.B.(3)). 
 
The proposed garage is a ±1,080 SF structure with a total height of ±27’, measured to the top of 
the rooftop cupola.  It will be located in the southern portion of the property, approximately 54’ 
south of the existing home, on the west side of Fitzmot Glen.  
 



  
 

                      10 Liftbridge Lane East, Fairport, NY 14450         www.bmepc.com                    P: 585.377.7360      

In making a determination whether to grant, grant conditionally, or deny an application for an 
area variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the area variance is granted, and balance this benefit against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by making such grant.  In making 
such determination, the Board shall consider each of the following factors: 
 

1. Whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or 

a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance. 

 

The proposed area variances will not produce an undesirable change to the character of 
the neighborhood or be a detriment to nearby properties.  The proposed garage will be 
physically consistent with the characteristics of the surrounding residential lots.  The 
addition of the accessory structure will not change the overall single-family use of the 
property and remain consistent with the surrounding neighborhood.  The size of the 
proposed 1,080 SF building is not out of proportion to the overall 2.80-acre size of the 
lot. 

 

2. Whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some method feasible for 

the applicant to pursue, other than an area variance. 

 
Consideration has been taken to eliminate the need for each of the four (4) area variances.  
However, the requested size and height variances are necessary as a smaller garage would 
not be feasible for the needs of the applicant. The front setback variance, and the 
corresponding setback variance to the rear wall of the existing structure, are necessary to 
keep the proposed garage out of the 100-yr floodplain located onsite.   

 
3. Whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial. 

 
We do not consider the requested area variances to be substantial.  The applicant is only 
requesting the area variances necessary to allow for the construction of the proposed 
garage.  The size of the structure is not out of proportion to the size of the lot, or to the 
adjoining lots.  Setback relief sought is the minimal relief for the proposed location. 

 
4. Whether the proposed area variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 

or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district. 

 
The granting of the area variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the 
environmental conditions of the property, or to the neighborhood.  No trees or vegetation 
are proposed to be removed with these area variances.  The proposed location of the 
garage is precisely placed between two existing trees and is located far enough forward 
on the property to maintain adequate separation to the 100-yr floodplain. 

 
5. Whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. (In contrast to the context of a use 

variance, in the context of an area variance application, whether or not the alleged 

difficulty was self-created shall be relevant to the decision of the Board of Zoning 

Appeals but a finding that the difficulty was self-created shall not in and of itself preclude 

the granting of the area variance.) 

 
The alleged difficulty would be considered self-created as the area variances are 
necessary for the construction of the proposed garage.  However, the existing lot 



  
 

                      10 Liftbridge Lane East, Fairport, NY 14450         www.bmepc.com                    P: 585.377.7360      

restrictions make it difficult for the applicant to construct the garage anywhere else on the 
property.  As previously stated, constructing the garage in the proposed location has the 
least amount of impact to existing vegetation while maintaining adequate separation from 
the existing 100-yr floodplain located onsite.  The size and subsequent height of the 
garage are needed to satisfy the intended uses for the applicant.  Without these requested 
area variances, the applicant would not be able to construct the proposed accessory 
structure. 

 
As a result of the information provided in these application materials, we believe that the 
granting of the requested area variances does not represent a detriment to the health, safety, or 
welfare of the community.  We respectfully request the granting of the area variances for 3 
Fitzmot Glen. 
 
We look forward to presenting the information at the June 17, 2024 meeting.  If you require any 
additional information prior to then, please contact our office.   
 
Sincerely, 

BME Associates 
 
 
 
 
Aaron P. Beyler, EIT 
 
Encl. 
 
c:    Dennis A. Wilmot 
  

Aaron Beyler

























S T A H L

PROPERTY ASSOCIATES, LLC3 FITZMOT GLEN PITTSFORD, NY 14534 1/4"" = 1'FLOOR PLAN

41'-3"

27'-3"

9'-0"

4'-6"

22'-658"17'-0"

12'-0"

8'-1"

8'-5"



27
'-5

 3
/4

"

S T A H L

PROPERTY ASSOCIATES, LLC1/4"" = 1'3 FITZMOT GLEN



W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
BR

ID
GE

 LA
NE

 E
AS

T
FA

IR
PO

RT
, N

EW
 Y

OR
K 

14
45

0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



 
May 17, 2024 
 
Village of Pittsford 
Planning and Zoning Board 
21 North Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534   
 

RE:  3 Fitzmot Glen, Mr. Dennis Wilmot 
 

 
     
To Whom It May Concern:   
 
This letter is in support of Mr. Dennis Wilmot’s application for variances for the additional garage 
structure he is intending on building.  My wife and I own the neighboring property at 1 Fitzmot Glen, 
directly next to Mr. Wilmot’s residence.  I have thoroughly reviewed the design and plans submitted and 
fully support the structure to be built.  This will only enhance the value of the neighboring homes, while 
providing little to no drawbacks.  The structure fits in well with the character of homes.   
 
Please let me know if you require any other information, but we provide our full support for the variances 
required. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
DeMOTT & SMITH CPA’s, P.C. 
 

 
 
Benjamin F. Dobrzynski, CPA 
 
 
 
 
 





40 Van Voorhis Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 28, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000011

Property Address:
40 Van Voorhis Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Brockmann, Todd A
40 Van Voorhis Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Brockmann, Todd A
40 Van Voorhis Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 18.7 Height: 6.7
Size: 180 Size: 2764 Size: 2584.0
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and (2) for the construction of an
oversized and over-height storage barn. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

May 28, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 

5/28/24, 11:42 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (65).htm 1/2

























DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MAY 20, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on May 20, 2024 at 
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town 
Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: George Dounce, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, Barbara Servé, Phil 
Castleberry, Jennifer Iacobucci 
 
ABSENT: Tom Kidera 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, 
Town Attorney; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 15 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman George Dounce called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
33 Merryhill Lane – Tax ID 163.16-2-21 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and (3) for the construction of 
a 220 square-foot oversized pool house forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Nick Shotwell, of 33 Merryhill Lane, introduced his application. He stated that the pool house will be 
partially enclosed for storage and partially unenclosed for a shaded patio. Chairman Dounce asked if 
additional landscaping is proposed to hide the pool house. Mr. Shotwell confirmed that the existing 
tree line will be extended to shield the pool house from view of Merryhill Lane. Chairman Dounce 
asked if the applicant heard of any neighbor opposition. Mr. Shotwell stated that he contacted his only 
immediate neighbor, and no opposition was expressed. Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when 
he plans to complete construction. Mr. Shotwell stated that the contractor plans to begin in the fall.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member  
Spennacchio-Wagner motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci, 
none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 33 Merryhill Lane was moved by Vice Chairperson 
Servé, seconded by Chairman Dounce. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
11 Pin Hook Lane – Tax ID 150.15-2-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a deck 
forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
Kevin Fiore, on behalf of Kim Salvato, of 11 Pin Hook Lane, introduced the application. The applicant 
is requesting to construct a deck to cover the existing concrete patio on the side of the house. 
Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to complete construction. Mr. Fiore stated that 
the contractor will start as soon as possible. Chairman Dounce noted that he spoke with a neighbor 
on site and no opposition was heard. Board Member Iacobucci thanked the applicant for spray 
painting the grass where the deck will be placed, as it provided a helpful visual. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member  
Castleberry motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Chairman Dounce, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 11 Pin Hook Lane was moved by Board Member 
Spennacchio-Wagner, seconded by Vice Chairperson Servé. The resolution was unanimously 
approved. 
 
94 Coventry Ridge – Tax ID 177.04-3-49 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a 351 
square-foot oversized pool house. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Nate Esh, of Keystone Custom Decks, introduced the application. He stated that the pool house will 
be partially enclosed for storage and partially unenclosed for a shaded patio. Chairman Dounce 
asked the applicant when he plans to complete construction. Mr. Esh stated that construction is 
anticipated for late July. Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner thanked the applicant for using existing 
patio space as an area to place the shed. Board Member Iacobucci noted that the requested size is 
nearly twice the size allowed by code which is a significant variance. She asked if the applicant spoke 
to his neighbors. Phil Gurbacki, of 94 Coventry Ridge, stated that he spoke with neighbors and no 
opposition was heard. Board Member Iacobucci asked if the land behind this property could be 
developed in the future. Ms. Zurowski confirmed this land is open space and is not to be developed. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Vice Chairperson 
Servé motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 94 Coventry Ridge was moved by Chairman 
Dounce, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
39 Knollwood Drive – Tax ID 138.13-1-9 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the installation of a freestanding 
air-conditioner within the side setback and not meeting the total side setback requirements. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Jack Sigrist, as architect for the project, introduced the application. The applicant is proposing to 
install one new AC unit behind the existing AC unit on the south side of the home. He stated that the 
plans submitted show a second AC unit on the north side of the home, which has been moved in front 
of the home. Ms. Zurowski stated that this inconsistency was discovered on Friday and the applicant 



DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

was notified that a new area variance application will be required for placement of an AC unit in front 
of the front wall of the home.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Pergolizzi motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 39 Knollwood Drive was moved by Chairman 
Dounce, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
259 Tobey Road – Tax ID 164.17-1-1.2 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4-foot-tall 
fence in front of a front setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Rohit Gupta, of 259 Tobey Road, introduced his application. He stated that his property is a flag lot, 
and the fence is proposed for the front yard. He spoke with the neighbor in front of the property and 
no opposition was heard. Vice Chairperson Servé asked why this fence is requested, as the backyard 
is already fenced in. Mr. Gupta stated that the backyard is hilly and that he would like a flat area for 
his kids and pets to play. Vice Chairperson Servé asked if the split-rail wooden fence will be removed. 
Mr. Gupta stated that it will not be removed. Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to 
complete construction. Mr. Rohit anticipates fence installation this summer. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Vice Chairperson Servé, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 259 Tobey Road was moved by Board Member 
Castleberry, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner. The resolution was unanimously 
approved. 
 
44 Saddle Brook – Tax ID 164.03-1-62 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-120 A. for the construction of a shed within 
the front setback on Mendon Center Road. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Riley Wheaton, of 44 Saddle Brook, introduced his application. His property is located between two 
road frontages, and he is looking to place a shed within the front setback on Mendon Center Road. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner 
motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 44 Saddle Brook was moved by Board Member 
Pergolizzi, seconded by Board Member Castleberry. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
2490 Lehigh Station Road – Tax ID 177.01-2-8.11 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall 
fence in front of front setbacks. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 



DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Kody Young, of 2490 Lehigh Station Road, introduced his application. His property has three road 
frontages, and he is requesting installation of a fence to create a safe area for his family to enjoy the 
yard. He recently subdivided his property and has spoken with all future neighbors. No opposition 
was heard. Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to complete construction. Mr. 
Young anticipates fence installation within two months. PC close, MS second.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 2490 Lehigh Station Road was moved by Board 
Member Iacobucci, seconded by Board Member Spennachio-Wagner. The resolution was 
unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of April 15, 2024. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman George Dounce closed the meeting at 7:34PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	3 Fitzmot Glen Variance - Elevation and Floor Plan
	Ltr ZBA 6-7-24
	3 Fitzmot Glen - 1st Floor Plan Final 6-7-24
	Bldg Elevation 6-7-24

	FINAL 061724 ZBA Packet.pdf
	39 Rosewood Dr RN Zoning Map
	39 Rosewood Dr Aerial Photo
	39 Rosewood Dr Referral Form
	39 Rosewood Variance - Application & Survey
	9 Forestwood Lane RN Zoning Map
	9 Forestwood Lane Aerial Photo
	9 Forestwood Lane Referral Form
	9 Forestwood Lane Variance - Survey
	3070 Clover Street RN Zoning Map
	3070 Clover Street Aerial Photo
	3070 Clover Street Referral Form
	3070 Clover Street Variance - Application
	3070 Clover Street Variance - Photos
	751 Linden Ave RN Zoning Map
	751 Linden Ave Aerial Photo
	751 Linden Ave Referral Form
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto Addition LOI ZBA
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto Area Variance App signed
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto Area Variance App Tests
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto Disclosure Form E ZBA signed
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto Exterior Elevations
	751 Linden Ave Variance Schoen Auto G-1
	3 Fitzmot Glen RN Zoning Map
	3 Fitzmot Glen Aerial Photo
	3 Fitzmot Glen Referral Form
	3 Fitzmot Glen Variance - Letter of Intent
	3 Fitzmot Glen Variance - Elevation and Floor Plan
	VIEW 1
	VIEW 2
	VIEW 3
	VIEW 4
	VIEW 5
	VIEW 6

	3 Fitzmot Glen Variance - Site Plan
	3 Fitzmot Glen Letter of Support - 1 Fitzmot Glen
	3 Fitzmot Glen Letter of Support - 5 Fitzmot Glen
	40 Van Voorhis Rd RN Zoning Map
	40 Van Voorhis Road Aerial Photo
	40 Van Voorhis Rd Referral Form
	40 Van Voorhis Rd Variance - App & Drawings
	40 Van Voorhis Rd Variance - Survey
	40 Van Voorhis Rd Letter of Support - 30 Van Voorhis Rd
	40 Van Voorhis Rd Letter of Support - 50 Van Voorhis Rd
	DRAFT 052024
	ADP332F.tmp
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	JUNE 17, 2024
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS





